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January 21, 2009

Mr. Jerry Wickham =
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Health Care Services

Alameda County

Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502

Subject: Fuel Leak Case N. RO0002950 and Geotracker Global ID T06197636657, CHP
Dear Mr. Wickham:

Your letter of December 12, 2008, subject as above, requested responses to technical
comments generated from your office and a schedule for the UST REMOVAL AND
INSTALLATION project. The responses to your technical comments will be forthcoming directly
from our consultant, Kleinfelder. The up-dated project schedule is enclosed, if you have any
questions please feel free to contact the undersigned.

| P
i (Acdla
James Y. Ueda
Project Director Il
DGS-RESD-PSB-SSPS
(916) 375-4892
jueda@dgs.ca.gov

Encl: Project Schedule

cc: Susan Gardner, Kleinfelder, 3077 Fite Circle, Sacramento, CA 95827
Faizi Pourhosseini, Ziggurat 707 3 Street, Suite 4-330, West Sacramento, CA 95605
Glenn Connor, Ziggurat, 707 3™ Street, Suite 4-330, West Sacramento, CA 95605
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UST REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
OAKLAND AREA OFFICE
OAKLAND, ALEMEDA COUNTY
PROJECT NUMBER: 120811

D Task Name Duration Start Finish Januar |Februa March | April | May June | July August [Septe [Octobe [ Novem | Decem [ Januar
. o I i Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sep Oct | Nov Dec Jan
1 | GUIDANCE FROM CLIENT 3 days? Thu 1/29/09 Mon 2/2/09 : : : -
2 DESIGN 35 days? Mon 2/2/09 Fri 3/20/09
3 SURVEY 13 days? Mon 2/2/09  Wed 2/18/09
4 PRELIMINARY 15 days Mon 2/2/09 Fri 2/20/09
5 | FINAL 21 days Fri 2/20/09 Fri 3/20/09
6 | PROJECT MANUAL 33days  Mon 3/23/09 Wed 5/6/09
7 | DRAFT 5days  Mon 3/23/09 Fri 3/27/09
8 | REVIEW IN-HOUSE 10 days Fri 3/27/09 Thu 4/9/09
9 |[54 CLIENT 10 days Fri 3/27/09 Thu 4/9/09
10 CSFM 25 days Fri 3/27/09  Thu 4/30/09
11 FINALIZE 4 days Fri 5/1/09 Wed 5/6/09
12 |4 PREPARE TO FILE 5 days Thu 5/7/09  Wed 5/13/09
13| FILE 5 days Thu5/14/09  Wed 5/20/09 |
T ADVERTISE 49 days?  Thu5/21/09  Tue 7/28/08 |
15 |5 PRE-BID JOB WALK 1 day? Thu 5/21/09 Thu 5/21/09 |
16 | OPEN BIDS 1 day? Thu 6/25/09 Thu 6/25/09
17 | AWARD 4days  Thu6/25/09  Tue 6/30/09
18 REVIEW BONDS, INS, ETC. 10 days Wed 7/1/09  Tue 7/14/09
19 |54 LEGAL REVIEW 10days  Tue7/14/09  Mon 7/27/09
20 EXECUTE CONTRACT 1 day? Tue 7/28/09 Tue 7/28/09
21 NTP TO CONTRACTOR 1day?  Wed 7/29/09  Wed 7/29/09
22 CONSTRUCTION 92 days?  Thu 7/30/09 Fri 12/4/09
23 |[5q ACQUIRE LOCAL PERMITS 7days  Thu7/30/09 Fri 8/7/09
24 | CONST START 1day?  Thu7/30009  Thu 7/30/09
25 CONST COMPLETION 80 days Fri7/31/09  Thu 11/19/09
% |5 CLOSE OUT 11 days Fri 11/20/09 Fri 12/4/09 |
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